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Art. 65.—The scholastic year begins on the first of Soptcmbcr.
Art. 56.—The scholars take their mcalf? out of the School, in houses

approved of by the Director. They are allowed but the time strictly
necesaavy for that purpose. The remtiiuder of thoir time is spent in the
School, on the farm or in the workshop attached to the School. They
Bleep in the school house.

Art. 57.—Every one without distinction of family or fortune takes
part according to his strength in Uie farm labours.

Art. 58.—The Scholars' time is divided between study and the
practical labors, viz : in summer, (5 hours of study and lessons, 7 hours
of manual labour. This arrangement may be modified on certain
occasions, according to the state of the weather.

§ 2nd.—Parses.

Art. 59.—The purses destined to the School will be appropriated to
the use of those Scholars who, not having the moans of defraying the
expenses of their board or their instruction, will have given sufficient
proof of their ability at the examination for admission, or at the general
examination.

Art. GO. The purses are divisable into fracti^ms of purses, unless
arranged otherwise by the founders.

Art. 61.—The division of these purses is made by the Corporation
on the proposition of the Director of the School, and according to the
classification made in conformity with the article 88, above mentioned.

Art. 62.—If a Scholar appear by his conduct, unworthy of being
allowed a purse or a fraction of a purse, the Director informs the
Superior's Council of it, and they decide finally.

By order of the Corporation,

F. PILOTJi, Prst.,

Superior of tlio College.
St. Ann's College, ^ '^

Deer. 4, 1859. 1

We approve of the present regulations of tho St. Ann's Agricultural
School.

^

Given at the Archbishopric of Quebec, on this the 11th day of
December, 1859. "^

t C. F. Bishop or Tloa.

It is but two months since this School has been opened. On the
10th of October last the inauguration took place. The following is
the account given of that imposing ceremony, by a correspondent of
the Vourrier du Canada, published a few days after :

" It is to procure to cir beautiful plains the precious advantages of the
practical study of an improved tillage, that the Corporation of St. Ann's
LoUegehas cstabhshod an Agricultural School, to which a model farm is
attached. Ihis farm is but one year in operation and gives already the
assurance of the greatest success.

" On moiiday last, (10th October,) the citizens of St. Ann's assisted in
crowds at an imposing soleirn.ify. His Lordship, the Bishop of Tloa, has
been pleased, in person, to bles;;, in the name of Religion, the edifice destined
lor tho education of our young farmers.


